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JUDGE SALAPA:

) We are on the record. This’is_the-time'
and the place that the Pennsylvania Publié Utility
Commission has set for a hearing on the case captioned
Waliace B. and Janet Louise Martin versus Equitable
Gas Conmpany at Docket Number C-20065801. I'm
:Admiﬂistrative Law Judge David Salapa. The Commission
has assigned me to preside avéi the hearing in thé
case and to render an initial decision for the
;Cammission t§ consider. Appearing by telephone is the
Complainant, Ms. Janet Martin. Good mcrning, Ms.
vMartin‘f |

MS. MARTIN:

Good morrning.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And also appearing by'telephone is
|Counsel for the Respondent, Mr. Thomas Anderson. Good
{morning, Mr. Anderson.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Good morning, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Now can each of you hear me?

BTTORNEY ANDERSON:

*

Sargent’s Cour£ Reporting Service, Ihc.
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Yes.

MS. MARTIN:

Yes, sir.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And I can hear you. Can you hear each
other?

MS. MARTIN:

Yes.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

i}
<
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Good. Well, theﬁ we have a good
telephonic connection. Ms. Maftin, since yoﬁ are the
Complainant, and our witness, you have the burden of
going forward first. I will swear you in before you
testify, and after you have Zfinished teStifyihg, Mr.

Andersor will have the opportunity to ask you

questions about your testimony. This is called Cross

Examination. I would simply ask that you listen to
the questions asked of you and answer them to the best
of your ability. After you have had the opportunity
to tes:ify‘and Mr. Anderscn has had the opportunity to
cross examine you, Mr. Anderson will'then~p:esent a
witness, and that witness will testify. And then at

the cvonclusion of that witness’ testimony, you will be

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 )
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' go forward?

able to ask Cross Examination gquestions of that

witness. Do you understand how this proceeding will

MS. MARTIN:

Yes, I do.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Could ysu please ralse your
right hand.

:JANET LOUISE MARTIN, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Could you please state your name and

spell it for the record?

1A, Janet L. Martin, J-A-N-E-T, L., Martin,

M~A~R“T¢I~N.

JUDGE SALAPA:

311 right. Ms. Mértin, could ybu tell me

where you reside?

a. 1531 Oakdene Street, Pittsburgh, 15206-1949. In
East Liberty. '
JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. In East Liberty. How long have

you resided there?

Sargent’s Court Reporting'Sefvicé, Inc.
{814) 536-8508 i
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A. For the past 13 years.

JUDGE SALAPA:

~And is this an apartment or is this a

thouse?

'A. It’s a private home, xt’s a family home.

JUDGE SALAPA:

‘And is it a single-family dwelling, a

duplex?

A. Single-family home.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Single family-home? From your complaint,

,ydu do net currently have gas sexrvice to that

residence; do you?
A. It hasn’t been restored.
JUDGE SALAPA:

It has not been restcredy When was the

gas service terminated?

A. October of 2005.
JUDGE SALAPA:

You’re disputing the accuracy of the
pills that Equitable Gas has ---2
A. 1 never disputed the accuracy of the bill. The

bill was grossly overdue. My brother was out of work

at the time; I never disputed the bill. 1In a piece of

lcorrespondence, 1 corrected that. My only dispute is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 |
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when I started helping my brother, at no time did
Equitable Gas ever make any effort, any effort to say
anything, 1f you promise to give us $200 a month we’ll
iresto:e it, or if you just pay half of it ¢ff we’ll
>restdre it. They did abse¢lutely nothing. kWell; I
:corréct that, after I contacted the PUC they came up
with this story of trying to get grant money, which
‘:was really a joke. After my brother and I ran that
over, only children or people who are dswntrodden
could get that kind of money, so that was g total and
{conplete joke. ' | .

But my only diSpute with Egquitable Gas ié tﬁey
didn’t try to work with us at a very difficult time.
They just cut the gas off until it'was paid in full.
11 krew when my brother went down there to talk to
|Equitable Gas, those girls in the office inasmuch as
 told him that you’re not getting this turned back on
until you pay it off, which is true. But after the
)|claim was filed, no one ever tried to do anything, thé
gas just,stayed‘aff. ‘And now we’re so disgusted and
’we?re Looking for other avenues. Somebbdy called
wanting to come out énd turn it off, and:we told them
ne, not right now. Because to tell you the truth,
|we’re looking for other avenues.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
, (814) 536-8908 '
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All right, so —-==.

A. As far as the bill is concerned, no, I never

 disputed the bill. The man let it get out of hand, he

was wrong. My only dispute is, like I said before, is

the way Equitable Gas came at us in spite of us trying

to pay. And I resent it, I do.

JUDGE SALAPA:

So your complaint is the fact that after

they terminated your gas service, Equitable did not

make any attempts to reconnect your gas service or to

Y

la. Not at all.

"JUDGE SALAPA:

~=-= work out a paymeént arrangement oOr
something along those lines?
A. Nothing., And T mean ﬁothinga It just stayed off.

JUDGE SALAPA;

You mentioned your brother, you say he

‘was out of work?

A. The poor guy, he has been out of work a long time.

JUDGE SALAPA:

~Ckay. And that lead to your falling
behind on your gas payments ihen?

A. Grossly behind. And I wasn’t paying any attention

tou 1L, tc tell you the truth. I mean, 1 do have my

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inz.
(814) 536-8908
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own life, but after I caught up to what was going on,

sure, we're gbing to help him. But I think he was
'sitting up there feeling bad, hiding, and I'm not

‘taking up for him at all. He should've,Said

gomething. But in spite of his pity, it dcesn’t alter

‘the fact that Equitable Gas could have ~-- they could

have done something differently than the way they did
it.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Okay. And I have some correspcndence
from you indicating that you have now paid off all cof

the arrearages on your gas bill:; is that correct?

1A, Yes, sir, it is. I have to put you on hecld.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right.

‘A. Okay. I'm back, sorry.

JUDGE SALAPA:

That’s quite all right. So now what is

it that you want the Commission to do sbout this?

A I'm sorry, Judge, hold on. Well, I don't really

know ~=-=- I really do Lhink that BEguitable Gas should
be held accountable. To whaz degree, I guess that’s

up‘to the PUC. But I don’t <hink they should be

|allowed just to come down there and talk to you and

walk away without this being seriously addressed.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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This is @ serious matter. As far as suing them is

| concerned, that lies with what my brother and T,
mainly me, intend to do. But I do think that the PUC
'should givé them H~E~L~£ for this little episode that
‘they pulled on me and my brother. Peouple are having

‘prcblems.ncwadays, they are. This is any:thing that

anybody is, well, let’s jump vp tcday and decide not

to pay Equitable Gas. That’s the furthes: thing from

people’s mind.

For them to ﬁlatantly turn the yas off ard keep it

|off -~~~ I'm not talking about, well, we’'re warning

you, this is a.warning in October, and we’re going to

show you that we’re going to keep it off for the rest

| ~-- in the dead of winter, yeah, I think the PUC
shonuld put sanctions on them or fine them or, well,
' you’re going to give the Martins free gas, and her

mother free gas for the remaining of 2006.

Semething should be done to them. And I'm sorry,

not just to merely come down there, well, we did this,

we did that, we did the other, which is certainly far

from the truth. Something should be done about then.

JUDGE SALRPA:

Okay. 1Is there anything else you would

‘1ike me to know about this case at this time?

1A, No, sir, it isn’t. That’s it, in a nutshell.

' Sargent’s Court Reporting Service. Inc.
' (B14) 536-8908
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JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Mr. Anderson, do ycu have any
Cross Examination for Ms. Martin?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

I do have a few gquestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Proceed.

| CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Q. Good mbrning, Ms. Martin. -How are you?

a. Good morning.

0. Ms. Martin, I just had a few follow-up questions

that I wanted to ask you about the testimeny that

ycu’ve'just given. One, I just want to make sure that
I understand, you’re not disputing the accuracy of

Equitable’s bills; is that correct?

A The accuracy ¢f the bills?

0. Correct.

|A. The accuracy, I don’t know what that means.

0. You’re not disputing -<- I mean, you‘re not

suggesting that Equitable’s bills were inaccurate or
that they were too high? I mean, that’s not the

dispute this morning; correct?

A. I think everybody in the world thinks your bills

are too high, No, I didan’'t --- the acvcuracy of the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-B908 '
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b1ll was never an issue.

Q. Ckay.

A, If you would use the word accuracy.

Q. Maybe I’ll put it in another wéy. You’re not
disputing, I think yeu said, that your brother owed a
significant amount of morey?

A. ‘Nc,‘z?m not.

Q. Ckay.

A. Because I’ve had everything in my possession, and
I"ve gone over it with a fine-tooth comb, so I never

dispute that he was behind, and it was a‘disgrace,

N&, never.

Q. And you also, T think, and I just wanted to brin
‘ 3 g

this out a little bit, I think that you also ===
you’ re not disputing that Equitable has offered to

tarn the service on at this address; is that correct?

A. After it was paid off, no. I think that the young

lady you have with you, I thirk she got on the phone
and called me at work. I tocld her to get in touch
with my brother and the man said no, and I didn’t

Llame him. I think my brother told me his words were,

Ifll get back to you.

Q. Just so it’s c¢lear, the only reason the gas is
currently not on is for whatever reason you or your

brother have; correct?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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A. The gas is not on because at the present, my
brother told the young lady that’s with you he’ll get

back to you, thnat’s why it’s nct on.

0. Okay. And to your knowledge, he hasn’t gotten

back in touch with Ms. Nolfi?

A. I don’t think my brother has. I won’t give that a

tirm yes, but I don’t think he has to date.

0. You referenced some available grants. Do you know

what specific grants you were referring to in your
, g ¥

testimony, Ms. Martin?

A. Mr. Anderson, now come on now, you're not dumb and
neirther am T. I read over those papers —--
Q.  Okay.

A. == and like I sard before, you have to ke

downtrodden c¢r almost on your knees to get that money.

That money --~ you know, I don’t have any children, my

brother doesn’t have any children. I worx and make a
pretty decent --~- that morey isn’t allotted to people

|1ike us.

Q. Did you apply?

A. No, because after we read it, it was so laughable

we just laid it aside. 1L puz it with the rest of the

Equitabile file.

0. Okay. When did you obtain tha:t material?

A. Right after I filed the claim, the young lady who

Sargent’s Court Repo:tiﬁg Service, Inc.
{814) 536~-8908
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is with you sent those papers. I told her once again

to get in touch with Junior. She sent them to him,

and after he got finished reading them, I read them.

0. Junior is a reference to your brother, Wallace?
A. Brother. |
. Is that correct?
&, Yes.,
Q. Ckay‘
| JUDGE SALAPA:

Anything else, Mr. Anderson?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

I was just looking cver my notes here,

Your Honor. You know, I don’t think I do, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Ms. Martin, do you have
anything to add in light ef the questicns that Mr.

Anderson has asked you?

'A. Na, sir, I do not.

JODGE SALAPA:

All right. Mr. Anderson, do you have a

Witness?

ATTORNEY BANDERSON:
I do, Your Honor. Equitable would like
to present the testimony of Therese Nolfi.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 '



ie

Okay, Ms. Nolfi, could yau’please‘raise

 y0ur right hand.

THERESE NOLFI, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORK, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE SALAPA:

Please state your nawmé and spell it for

the record.

A Therese Nolfi. T-H-E~R-E~8-E, Nolfi, N-O~L-F~T.

JUDGE SALAPA:
Mr. Anderson?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Thank you, Your Honor.

 DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY ANDEKSON:

Q. Good morning, Ms. Nolfi.

|A. Moraning.

Q. Ms. Nolfi, would you begin by explaining for the

record who you work for and what your position is?

A I work for Eguitable Gas Company and I'n currently

2| the LIURP administrator of the weatherization program.

JUDGE SALAPA:

For my benefit, excuse me, could you

|explain what LIURP 1s or what that stands for?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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2510. Are you also familiar with their account in

L

MS. MARTIN:

For mine, toc.
A. It stands for Low Income Usage Reduction Program.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Thank you.

A. You're welcone.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Proceed, Mr., Anderson.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Thank you.

'BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Q. Ms. Nolfi, what does some of your responsibilities

include in the course of your employment with

Egquitable?

& My primary duty is to administer the

weatherization program, but T alse, as a secondary

duty, in assisting with the formal conplaints tc¢ the

Public Utility Commission.

lo. Okay. Have you been, for lack of a better term,
working on the formal complaint filed by Mr. and Mzs.
Maxtin?

A Yes, I have.

0.  Bnd you’re familiar with the complaint?

A . Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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general?
A. Yes.
Q. All right., Ms. Nolfi, you've heard the testimony
that Ms. Martin géve; did you not?
A. Yés, I didf
Q. Ckay. I wanted, first of all, to respond. If you

could address the grants. Ms. Martin made reference

|to some grants that Equitable apparently offered to

|her. If you could maybe explain that for the

Commrission and for the benefit of the record, in terms

|of what grants were offered and maybe what some of the
'|leligibility requirements are?

'A. Based on the demographic information that was on

the account the laslL time we obtained it, it appeared

|that the Martins would qualify for either the Crisis

Grant, the Low Income Energy Crisis Grant, or the

Dollar Energy Grant, or both. We attempted to get in

touch with her to either cetermine that the income was

|not correct as we had it and they wouldn’t qualify, or

|to make sure that they were aware of thkis program and

that it existed. If they did qualify, to give them

fassistance in paying the bills if they needed it, and

if they gua.ified for it.

0. How did you do that, now did you try to make thatk

availaple to the Martins?

Sargent’s Court Réperting Service, Inc.
- {814) 536-8908 :




[L R S

Ll

19

A I attempted to call them and talk abou: it but
that was unsuccessful.
Q. Ckay.

A So we sent a letter advising them of that

information.

0. I know we’'re going to take Lhis a little bit out

of order, Ms. Nolfi, bu- I want to take it kind of

topically. Do you have a copy of the pre-hearing
‘exhibits that Equitable has submitted to the

|comrission?

A. Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

And excuse me, Mr. Anderson. Ms. Martain,
did you receive coples of these exhibits?

MS. MARTIN:

Each time, Judge, that anything was sent

to us after the bill was so close to being paid off,

to be perfectly heonest with you, I1’ve returned

everything. So 1 have nothing in front of me, and I

don’t neced anything in front of me. So please go

?ahédd.

JUDGE_SALAPA:

A1l right. ~Thank you. Go ahead, Mr.

Anderson.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (B14) 536-8908
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Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Q. Ms. Nolfi, 1 want to skip and turn to the exhibit

tnat’s marked EQ Three.

AL Okay.

Q. Would you get that in front of you, please?

A. I have 1it.

0. Starting at the first page that has the exhibit
sticker on it, and three pageé bhack frem that. The
icontact‘date on this contact sppears Lo be Décember

' 29th of 2005; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q. Generally, wnat did Equitable communicate by

virtue -~-- or what’s reflected on this page?
P

A. Are vou referring to the one that have service rep

Thomas T.7?

Q. That’s correct.

A. Okay. This is a contact log by & call center

representative dated December 2%th. They received

correspondence from the Martins saying that they had

' applied payments Lo their account. The representative

tried to call them to update their income information

and advise if any grants were available. There was no

answer, and they just put a note that if they did call

to let them know about that information and ge:t thelr

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' {814) 536~8908
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updated income, updated demographic information.

Q. Okay.
| MS. MARTIN:

Why demographic information?

JUDGE SALAPA:

Wait a minute, Ms. Martin. You’ll have
to ask your guestions when Ms. Nolfi 1s done

testifying. So if you could just hold those.

M5. MARTIN:
Sorry.
ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Sure.

BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Q. But that’s a fine point for clarification. Ms.

iNclfi, if you could explain what demographic

information is or what you mean by that or what

Egquitable means when it uses that term?

1A, We’re just referring to income information. We

|ask how many people live in the household ard what the

gross monthly income is to determine if customers

gualify for energy assistance.

Q. Okay. And to your knowledge, was this contact
pefore or after the complaint was filed in this
matter?

A, Before.

fSargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908
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Q. Then if you could go two more back, Ms. Nolfi.
A, Okay.
|Q. There’s one dated --- it appears to be dated

January 26%h of 2006?

A, - Yes.

Q.  What’s the correspondence or contact that’s

reflected on this piece of papexr?

3|A. The call center received a letter from Ms. Martin

and along with nine money orders. They attempted to
contact them again to see if they were eligible for
assistance. There was no answer.

Q. The next contact log back, Ms. Nolfi;‘if you could

identify that one for us?

Al 'Fébruazy 3rd. This is after the complaint was
recegived; I had tried to cail Mr. or Mrs. Martin. I
had spoke to Janet Martin; she had indicated shé
didn*t have time to talk and she weould call,me back.
Q; ~All right. To your knowledge, did Ms. Martin call
you back? |

A. No.

10 The next contact log ~--.

MS. MARTIN:
Hold on please, everyone. Thank vyou.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Are we fine to proceed?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8308 v
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MS. MARTIN:

Go ahead.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Okay.
BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

ks LIRS, | o

e The next cpe, Ms. Nolfi, if could you idedtify

that and briefly explain?

A. February 6th, I attempted to call Ms. Maxtin

‘again., She said that she would rather have me talk to
10
11

Wallace Martin, that she would have hiwm contact me.

Q. To your knowledge did Mr. Martin contact you?

AL No.
O The next contact lecg, I would just like to detail

|these, Ms. Neclfi. The next one, I believe, is dated

the next day, February 7th.

AL Yes. I £ried to call Mr. Martin} There was no

answer, so I sent him a letter asking him to call me.

Q. Okay. Is that letter the same letter that’s

réflected on the next page of Exhikit EQ Three?

A&‘ YQS&

0. And this was sent by you?

A, Yes.

0. The next page back, Ms. Nolfi, if you could

identify that for wus?

A February 8th, I attemptéd co call Mr. Martin and

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536~8908




oy U

S

24 |

there was no answer.

Q. And then again on the next pags‘back, February

| 9th?

A February 9th, I attempted to call Janetf Martin,

and she gaid sne would still rather me ta’k to her

brother. She said she would have him call me. I
explained that I tried the home number and I received
no answer. She said that he worked and she informed
me that they were staying with their mother while the
'gas was off at Dakdene Street.

Q. - In any Of these conversations that,you‘héd, were
iybu able to discuss any of the necessary demographic
-infctmaﬁion that you were seeking, Ms. Nolfi?

AL 1l was not.

0. Were you able, from any of the convérsati¢ns or

linformation tha*t was given, to determine whether they

were eligible for any grants?

AL No, I wag not.

Q. Were you able to determine whether they were

eligible to have their service restored?
1AL Not while talking to them, no.

0. “he next one back, Ms. Nolfi, February 24th. If

youa could identify that one? What that reflects, at
least? |

A This 1s the call center again, receiving a

ﬁargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8508
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certified letter from the Martins with money orders.

| They attempted to call. It says customer has paid

over 51,400, would like to get on payment plan and

restore service if customer happens to cail. We were

trying to reach the customer.

Q; The next contact log?

. April 2ilst.
. Yes, and who created this log?l
.1 did.
. Okay.
I tried tc¢ reach Janet and Wallace xegérding the
ormal complaint. I explained I was calling in
accordance with Judge Salapa’s pre-~hearing order.

Janet said she was receiving another call~and‘hung up
on me.
(. When you testified that you attempted to reach

{Janet and Wallace, does that mean you attempted both

numbers listed on the complaint?

AL Yes, I did.

Q. Did you speak with Mr. Martin as well as Ms.

Maxtin?
A. I spoke with him one time, which was when Ms.
Martin gave me her mother’s number and I reached him

 therea

Q. Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-B508
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A. 1 offered to turn the service on. That was when

Mr. Martin said he would rather discuss it with his

‘sister and then get back to me.

When was that discussion?

That wés May 25th.
Of 20067
Yes.

. In that conversation did you offer to turn the

service on?
A Yes, I did.
0. And you offered to schedule anything that needed

| to happen with that?

A. Yes, 1 did.

0. And Mr. Martin, what was his response?

A, Ee said that he wanted to talk to his sister and

that they would get back to me.

Q. Did they, in fact, get back to you?

A. No.
0. As of the date of this hearing, have they gotten

Jlback to you at all?

A. No.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Your Honor, I don’t know what your
practice is. MWould you prefer that I affer each

:exhibix as we complete it, or that I offer them en

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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masse at the end?

JUDGE SALAPA:

Let’s do it en masse at the end, 1f you
would please?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Okay.
BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

0. Ms. Nolfi, I would like to direct your attention

to the exhibit that’s been marked as Exhibit EQ One.

A. Do you want me to go to the amended EQ One or the

original EQ Cne? |
Q. You know what, let me --- strike that, Ms. Nolfi,

I apologize. I£ you coulc just turn to Exhibit EQ

1 Ttwo.

B BG Two?

. Yes. Could you identify this exhibit for us?
75A. This is payment arrangement that Wallace Martin
 was placed on by the Bureau of Consumer Services on
August 3rd} 2005, for the regugar bﬁdqet plus $34 to.
ibegin September 2005, |

o Was this in response to an informal complaint?
A, VYes. |

10. Tf you would turn to Exhibit EQ Fcur, Ms. Nolfi.

Could vou identify that for us?

Al This is a printout from our system detailing the

Sargcnt s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~8908
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kPGC decision of August 3rd, 2005.

Q. And is that the same decision that’s referenced in

Exhibit EQ Two?

la. Yes, it is.

Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Your Honor, at this time I don’t think I

'have any further guestions for Ms. Nolfi. 1I'd liké to

vqﬁfcr Exbibits EQ Two, Three and Four for the recorxd.

(Exhibits Two, Three and Feour marxed for
identification.)

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Ms. Martin, what Mr. Anderson

is reguesting is that I make thelr Exhibits Two, Three

and Four part of the record in this proceeding. Do

you have any objectien to that?

M5. MARTIN:

No, sir, I do not.

JUDGE SALAPA:

"All right. They are admitted and made

part of the record in this proceeding. Do you have

anything else, Mr. Anaerson?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Not at this time, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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Ms. Martin, do you have any questicns for
Ms. Nolfi?

MS. MARTIN:

Just one.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Go ahead.'

CROSS EXAMINATION
'BY MS. MARTIN:

. What is the --- how many telephone contacts
according to your telephone log are there versus your
~w- I have all of your written correspondence. But

how many telephone logs are we talking about? You're

‘making reference to allegedly trying to get in touch

with us and claiming that there was no --- of course
there will not be an -answer. How many of those are we

talking about?

A Are you asking how many times thekcompany has

tried to call you?

Q. kKow many telephone logs are we talking about,

according to what I1've heard you discussing with Mz.

| Anderson?
Z1A. Let me count them., I have ten in front of me.

Q. &nd these are before the complaint or before,

during and after?

A Before, during and after.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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0. How many were before?

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Just for point of clarification, are we

just referring to Exhibit EQ Three?

MS. MARTIN:

I'm talking ebout the telephonc Logs
only. I have all of your written correspondence at
home, in a file{ I’'m strictly talking abott the
telephone logs.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Just as a point of clarification for ne,

Ms. Martin, are you talking about the time period
befere, during and after the formal complaint you

filed with the Commission?

MS. MARTIN:
Yes, sir.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Ms. Nolfi?
A. There are two before, ahd there’s a third one that

may have crossed with the complaint. They’re dated

one day apart and there’s & chance that they didn’t

even know there was a formal cemplaint at that point.
So it’s two, maybe three.

BY MS. MARTIN:

Q. Okay. And during?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (B14) 536-8908




Lad favi b

=

=3
i

18

19
20

21

23

24 |
25

o A

34

A. You mean since you filed your formal, Ms. Martin?

Q. - During the process of the clainm beihg filed and
' Judge Salapa being assigned to this complaint? And

I’m not talking about any phorne logs after the bili

had been paid in full. Let’s do it this way. You say

there were two before. How many were made, do you

think, before the payments were up to $1,5007? Do you

have anything like that that will show that? I've

boen paying on this bill a lohg time, ever since I

found oubl that it was overdue.

So if you’re telling me that two were mace before

the complaint was filed, and I’ve been paying on this

‘hill,'well, since Octcber, how many do you estimate

were made during the time that I was paying, and the

|payments exceeded, you know, $1,60C, in your

lestimaticen? Can you do that? Because I want to make

compariscns when I get home, sc in case I take this
furtner, 1711 know what to look at. Can you do that,
or ¢an you get back to me, or send me somethking, or

can you do that now?

A. Well, I'm looking at the contact dates right now.

We gave you the dates,that we called as we were going

through these.
0. Yeah, you gave me the dates, but you didn’t give

me the total number of ~~—~I’m~just’talking about

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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‘alleged phone calls. That’s all I'm talking about. I

have your written correspondence at home. Let’s just

do it this way. How many were made during the time

rre just during and after, let’s do it that way?

A. After wnat? After you filed the complaints?
2. Yes.
. I'm not sure what you’re asking, Ms. Martin,

Q. Okay. If two, maybe three were filed before, just

give me a start date of when the others were made, and

let’s just leave it at that? What was the beginnin
, g g

|of the, excluding ---?

a. Made on January 26th, that one either was made

before or after we received your formal complaint,

because like I said, they’re dated a day apart, and

sometimes we don’t get the complaint from thé legal

department until the next day. This contact was made

by the call center, so I doubt they knew there was a

tormal comp.aint, —--

0. Okay.
20 |

A. ~~~ g0 I'm counting that as a third one prior to

receiving your complaint.

. After January 26th, what was the next one?

ried to call you.

. And what was the last one? That’s all I need.

9

A, February 3rd, after we received your complaint, I
t |

Q

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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4. The last one was May 25th when T called and talked
to you and Wallace and offered to turn the service on.
1. Okay, that’s all I need. Thank’you. |
A, You’'re welcome.

JUDGE SALAPA:

. Any other questions, Ms. Martin?

MS. MARTIN:

No, sir, Judge. I’m qui:ze done.

JUDGE SALAPA:

"All right. Mr. Anderson, do you have any
Redirect at this time?

MS. MARTIN:

I just have a point of clarification,
Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Ail right.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

g{BY ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Q. Ms. Nclfi, when~we‘were talking‘about contacts
'before and after the filing of the complaint, and
'specifically when we’re talking about contacts made by
Equitable with Mr. or Mrs. Martin before thekfiling of
the complaint, we're only feferring to those contacts
reflected in Exhibit EQ Three; is that correct?

5 LB That’s correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8808
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ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

Thank you, that’s all I have, Your Honor.

JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Ms. Martin, do you have any

gaestions based on Mr. Anderscn’s Redirect?

MS. MARTIN:

No, sir, I do not.

 JUDGE SALAPA:

All right. Here is what will happen;in

this proceeding from now on. I will await a copy of

the Court Reporter’s transcript of this hearing. Once

| I receive that, T will sit down and write an initial

decision. Hopefully that should be coming out within
90 days of the date of the hearing. Once I write my
1nitial decision, copies cf that decision will be
served on the parties. | |

50, Ms. Martin, Mr. Bnderscn will get
copies of that iritial decision. If the parties

object to portions of my decision, or don't agree with

it, they may file what are called exceptions orx
objections to that initial decision. There should be

'a cover sheet a-tached to the initial decision that

will explain how to de that. If the parties file

exceptions to my initial decision, my init:ial decision

and those excepticns will go to the five-person Public

Sargent’s Court Repo:ting Service, Inc.
- {814) 536-8508
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Utility Commission for their review. At that point,

the five Commissioners can e¢ither modify my initial

decision as they see fit, or they may adopt it in

whole. They will do that at a public mesting. Once

tne Commissioners have issued a final order on this

case, that decision is the final Commission decision
|in this proceeding. 1t the parties do not like the

Commission’s final decisicn, their recourse is to

appeal the matter to Commcnwealth Court, which is the

' State Appellate Courtl, which Landles appeals from

Commonwealth Agency decisions. Do the parties
understand what will take placé from now on?

M5. MARTIN:

Yes, sir.

S Nt bt et + et

Yes.

JUDGE SALAPA:

Do either of you have any guestions?

MS. MARTIN:

Not at this time.

cUDGE SALAPA:

ALl right.

ATTORNEY ANDERSON:

KNo.

JUDGE_SALAPA:

35

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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—
Very well, then. T7d like to thank you
for your participation in this matter, and I’d like to
wish’you a good day and enjoy the weather.

- MS. MARTIN:

Thank you.

JUDGE SALAPA: .

We are adjourned.

* ok ok ok kR ok

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 10:41 A.M.

kR Kk kR R Kk Kk

Sargent’s Court Repo:ting Service, Inc.
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BEFORE THE ‘
PENNSYLVAIﬂA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Wallace E. and Janet Louise Martin, )

)
Complainant, ) Cemplaint Docket
) No. C-20065801
vs. ) n
e | ) TP 0 pres

Equitable Gas Company, ) * [_ e "g: \

) ' [? ¥
- Respondent. ) ! wlmD r%)

The following is a summary of Respondent’s exhibits, copies of which are attached.

SUMMARY OF EXHIBITS
[Exhibit| " Description of Exhibit | | T Dated
No.
| PZQ"I [ Account Statement for Wallace Martin Tr., for service to 13310akdene " Undated
Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15206, Acct. No. 1751197-252513 (4 pages)
~ EQ 2 | History of Payment Arrangements _f“or Acct. No. 1751197-252513 | Undated
1 (1 page) . . T '
1 EQ3 | History of Contact ( 14 pages) | Vanous Dates
EQ4 | Regulatory Decision (2 pages) T | T " 08/03/2005
‘ I (Date Closed)

RECEIVED
TN 2.0 20

FA PUBL c
SECRE Ty Soumssioy

FIDUCS Equitable GasWarun, Wallace E. and Janet Lovise\Summary of Exhibits.doc , Page 1 of 2
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. ‘ : 225 North Shore Drive -

.- Pitsburgn, PA 152125851
) ) - - , www sgl.oom
EQUITABLE | ~ w s
: o s ’ e ; FAX 4123953240
’ GAS ; Therese Nalfi
Delivering Everyday Excellence ' LIURP Administrator

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

WALLACE MARTIN JR
1331 OAKDENE ST
PITTSBURGH, PA 15206
ACCOUNT# 1751197-252513

08/03/05  BCS#1948941  $233.00 (B+34) beginning September 2005

g
b 30k T

_ A Division of EQUITABLE RESQURCES”
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. ‘ 200 Aliegreny Cantsr Mall

Pitisburgh, PA 15212&352
W, BQLeom

EC UiTABLE T o

De{: veririg Everyday Excellence ™

February 7, 2006

WALLACE MARTIN JR
1331 OAKDENE ST
PITTSBURGH PA 152086
Dear Mr. Martin:

‘The Pennsylvania Public Ulility Commission has notified us that you filed a
rorma! complaint.

We were unable to reach you by telephone.

Please contact me regarding your complaint. | can be reached Monday
through Friday at (412) 395-3254 between the hours of 8:00am and 4:30pm.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Therese Noffi
LIURP Administrator
FORAFTANS
Rov 1102

A Dwision of EQUITABLE RESOURCES
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YUKEVICH, MARCHETTI, LIEKAR & ZANGRILL, P.C.
. : ATTORNEYS AT LAW :
1 BTANWIX STREET '
BUITE 1024 :
FITTABURGH, FENNSYLVANIA IDR22-1334

TRLEPHONIE 412/261-8777

April 24, 2006 ; FAX 412/261-6789 Writer's Direct Dial:
| ~ 412-261-6786
Via Federal Express
Wallace E. Martin, Jr.
Janet Louise Martin -~
1331 Oakdene Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15206-1949

RE: Wallace E. and Janet Louise Martin v. Equitable Gas Company
No. C-20065801 '

Dear Mr, and Ms. Martin:

Please be advised that this firm has been retained to represent Equitable Gas Company in
regards to the PUC Complaint that you have filed against Equitable. ,

I am writing this letter to inform you that, based on our records, Equitable believes that
you may qualify for energy assistance in the form of grants which may cover the remaining
balance on your account. Please be advised that the assistance office for these particular grants
is only open until Friday, April 28, 2006. As a result, while there is still time to take advantage
of this assistance, time is limited and you are recommended to act promptly. You may complete
the application or obtain additional information at One Smithfield Street, Floor 1, Pittsburgh, PA
15222, Phone: (412) 562-0330. '

Of course, you may also contact Therese Nolfi at (412) 395-3254 to further discuss your
options. You may also feel free to contact me to discuss this matter further.

Youts truly,
Yukevich, Marchetti, Liekar & Zangrilli, P.C.

| Thomas S. Adderson, Esquire
| TSA/mwj

ce:  Therese Nolfi (via Regular mail)

FADOCS\Equitable Gas\Mariin, Wallace E, and Janer LouiseiMarun ltr 4-24-06.doc
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Regulatory Decision

* Customer No: 1751 167 - WALLACE £ MARTIN Contact Log Transaction Number: 3916857

GCaseNumber: 1848941 Assigned tser:

PUC Fact Number: 7177876641

Decision Information

Service Address
‘Pﬁ“us’k Nam.e:»WALLACAE:‘ W - — BCS inveéﬁgatcrﬁrst Néme: PAUL
Last Name: MARTIN _ BCS Investigator Last Name: MEURON
Middle Name; E , Number of Timas Senl: 1
Addrass: 1331 OAKDENE ST o Number of Times Faxed: O

, o Head Dale: 08/03/2005  Dale Closed: 08/03/2005
Chy/State/Postal: PITTSBURGH , PA 15206-1849 _

Bill Date: .
éom‘pany information ,
 Company Code: 0047 IR TN
| CompanyGote 047 | DOCLR g ]
’ C;ompany Type: GAS TRAN&PORT!:R» ‘ | .‘;’lﬁ;‘ . ﬁﬁ‘».f?{
Company Name: EQUITABLE 7 GAS (NGDC) : B TN R

" Terms: SEPTEMBER 2665 DOOKETE
 , ’Parbescripiéoﬁ: ' AUG 1 0 2008 ’ ' ' . Qgcg

Decision Issus: Y , L Oral Written: W Chaplery

Violation ind;. NO ~  Leter Descriplion, EGW STRAIGHT PARINO LPCS/BUDGET +
: ' ‘ FOR LEVEL 1 HOUSEHOLDS

Section Rule:

Decision. [SEE CS17 FOR TERMS OF FAR
| PMEURON@STATE PAUS PAUL MEURON 7 17-787.3628

Endy 1108 ‘ ‘ ; Rood Sysiem Verslon: 3 150 1 % r Page 4 of 2
Halht BS_Regutatory Declsion ; : . AI2YZ005 0¥ 42PM
A
C136e

CLpbs¥0l
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Regulatory Decision

Cuslomer No: 1751187 . WALLAGE E MARTIN Contact Log Transaction Number: 3916867

Case Nurnber: 1948941 Assigned User:

PUC F,acl»Number 7177876641

: Paykﬁgnﬁ (nformation ,
[ : Special Budgel Amount; $233.00
Sutrent Momhiy_ Payment: 30.00 ‘ Regulér B&déet Amount; $199 00
Ending Monthly Paymerli: $0 00 Arrear Payment Plus: 34 60
Finat Monthly Payment: $0 00 Reconnact Amouat: $060
Payment Amount: so0n

, Total Ba!ancé: * $1,083 05

Sevice Contract Amount: $000 , :

Balance Date:  G7/26/2005
Service Continue Date; To teslore service pay this amount: - $000
wr e 1 k — FaadtSystem verkian 3 150 " T  pago 2otz

Helr RS, Ragulsiory Geasiog : L2172005 03 42PM
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the attached document

was served as follows:

- ATTACHED DOCUMENT: Summary of Reépondenf’s Hearing Exhibits with
Exhibits Attached
DATE OF SERVICE: April 24, 2006

BY: TFEDERAL EXPRESS

TO:  Wallace E. and Janet Louise Martin

1331 Oakdene Street ‘
Pitisburgh, PA 15206-1949 @@c
Administrative Law Judge David A. Salapa % | A ‘S/ l/
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission goé W 2 é\ 0
2™ Floor, Keystone Building ‘ @(/Q s ¢ &
400 North Street ‘ ’?S)/%?/& g
‘Harrisburg, PA 17105 #s 495%%

‘ ’96:;» ,(;:5,/

& Oy

Yukevich, Marchetti, Lickar & Zangrilli, P.C.

Thomas S. Anderson, Esquire

Attorney for Equitable Gas Company

11 Stanwix Street, Tenth Floor, Suite 1024
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1324

(412) 261-6779 FAX 261-6789

FADOCS\Gquitable GasWMartin, Wallace E_ and Jane: Loulse\Summary of Exhibits doc - Page20f2



